
Page 1 of 11 

MINUTES 

ARTESIA CITY COUNCILCHAMBERS 
18747 CLARKDALE AVENUE, ARTESIA, CA 

ADJOURNED  REGULAR MEETING OF THE ARTESIA 
CITY COUNCIL 

MONDAY, JANUARY 4,  2010 

7:00 P.M. 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
The adjournedregular meeting of the Artesia City Council was called to order at 7:15 
P.M., Monday, January 4, 2010, in the Artesia City Council Chamber by Mayor Tony 
Lima.   The Invocation was presented by Pastor Al Soto of Trinity Christian Center.  The 
Pledge of Allegiance was led by Barbara Nightingale of the Artesia Library. 
. 
ROLL CALL – PRESENT:  John P. Lyon, Council Member 

Sally Flowers, Council Member 
Larry R Nelson, Council Member 
Victor Manalo, Mayor Pro Tem 
Tony Lima, Mayor 

ALSO PRESENT:  Maria Dadian, City Manager 
Kevin Ennis, City Attorney 
Justine Menzel, Deputy City Manager/Finance Officer 
Gloria Considine, City Clerk 
Okina Dor, Associate Planner 

. 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Motion by Councilmember Nelson, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Manalo, to approve 
agenda. 

Said motion carries by the following roll call vote: 

AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    Lyon, Flowers, Nelson, Manalo and Lima 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSTAIN:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 

ANNOUNCEMENT REGARDING SPEAKER CARDS 
Gloria Considine, City Clerk presented announcement regarding speaker cards. 

CITIZEN COMMENTS ON ITEMS THAT ARE NOT ON THE AGENDA OR ITEMS 
LISTED UNDER THE HEADING CONSENT CALENDAR 

Bob Medina requested dates for the girls softball games at Artesia Park. 

Barbara Nightingale presented information regarding a program that would be occurring 
at the library. 

CEREMONIAL PRESENTATION 

1.  CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION TO BILL GRADY FOR HIS DEDICATED 
SERVICE AS DISTRICT DIRECTOR FOR THE OFFICE OF CONGRESSWOMAN 
LINDA SANCHEZ AND HIS MANY CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE COMMUNITY 

AND 
INTRODUCTION OF JOSE DELGADO, NEW DISTRICT DIRECTOR FOR THE 
OFFICE OF CONGRESSWOMAN LINDA SANCHEZ 

Certificate of recognition presented and accepted by Bill Grady and he also 
Introduced Jose Delgado, new District Director.



Page 2 of 11 

2.  CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITIONS PRESENTED TO 2009 COUNTY OF  LOS 
ANGELES PUBLIC LIBRARY BOOKMARK WINNERS 

Certificate of recognition accepted by Isabella Doherty – 1 st Grade category winner, 
Joseph Shin – 5 th Grade category winner, Judimae Mordeno Angcaca – 7 th Grade 
category winner and Barbara Nightingale of the Artesia Library accepted recognition for 
Dominque Dominguez – 12 th Grade category winner. 

BUSINESS PRESENTATION(S) 

3.  ARTESIA STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE 
Justine Menzel, Deputy City Manager presented the Artesia Strategic Plan Update. 

Report was received and filed. 

4.  COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL 
A.  COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL SERVICE 
AGREEMENT EXTENSION, ENFORCEMENT FEES AND DELINQUENCY 
CHARGES 

AND 
B.  ORDINANCE NO. 09­753 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ARTESIA ADOPTING BY REFERENCE 
THE UPDATED AND AMENDED VERSION OF TITLE 10, ANIMALS, OF THE 
LOS ANGELES COUNTY CODE, AND AMENDING SECTION 6­1.01 OF 
CHAPTER 1 OF TITLE 6 OF THE ARTESIA MUNICIPAL CODE 

Justine Menzel, Deputy City Manager presented staff report and introduced 
representatives from animal control. 

Councilmember Flowers inquired about the time frame for picking up dead animals. 
She stated that she was told three days when she contacted animal control to pickup at 
dead dog at her father’s home. 

Mr. Rojas replied that dead animals are picked up within 24 hours. 

Councilmember Flowers stated that she might have the name of the person who gave 
her that information. 

Mr. Rojas stated that the information given by the clerk was totally wrong. 

Councilmember Nelson  requested  response on a situation  that occurred when animal 
control was called and he was told that they could not do anything about a pit bull dog 
running loose if the dog didn’t bite anyone. 

Mr. Rojas  replied  that was  incorrect  and  that  the  clerk  should  had  taken  the  address 
where the loose dog was located and then an officer would respond to the call trying to 
locate to see if they could find the loose dog or the people who had seen the dog. 

Councilmember Nelson stated that three calls were made for this incident. 

Maria  Dadian,  City  Manager  stated  that  she  worked  with  the  sheriff  department 
regarding  this incident.   She said since the dog was placed in  the house of  residence 
animal control said that the dog was contained and they would take a report later since 
no one was bitten by the animal. 

Mr. Rojas said that any incidents of a dog bite the officer would respond or impound the 
dog if it was a stray.  He said the officer would do an investigative report and contact the 
health department and if a victim was bitten the animal would be quarantined. 

Councilmember Nelson stated it would help if the public was informed of the necessary 
criteria required in order to give a good report on a complaint or request.



Page 3 of 11 

Mr. Rojas stated that it was the clerk’s responsibility to ask the necessary questions. 

Councilmember Nelson inquired if traps are provided by animal control. 

Mr. Rojas stated  that  traps were provided  in  the past but  the program didn’t work out 
because traps were not returned and reimbursements were not received back.  He said 
the shelter does have traps it just depends on availability. 

Councilmember Nelson inquired if the animal control contract states that dead animals 
are picked up within 24 hours. 

Ms. Duong replied by saying no. 

Councilmember Nelson inquired as to what could be done to include in the contract the 
pickup of dead animals within 24 hours. 

Maria Dadian, City Manager replied she would need to present the requests to animal 
control to see if they would include it in the contract. 

Councilmember  Nelson  inquired  if  there  were  any  other  issues  that  needed  to  be 
presented to animal control. 

Maria  Dadian,  City  Manager  stated  that  the  collecting  of  administrative  fees  for 
acceptance of licenses could be included in the request. 

Kevin  Ennis,  City  Attorney  inquired  if  the  standard  field  level  service  included  that 
animals would be picked up within 24 hours. 

Mr. Rojas stated that he didn’t know if that was included in standard field level service. 

Ms.  Duong  stated  that  services  levels  depend  on  the  staffing  availability  and  the 
urgency of call. 

Mr. Rojas stated depending on the time of day as to how many employees are available 
and the dead animal might not be picked up until the next day. 

Mayor Lima inquired if a dead animal was priority. 

Mr. Rojas replied that it depended on the location of the dead animal and where the 
driver was coming from. 

City Attorney Ennis requested clarification  if  the standard  level service statement was 
referring to the answering of calls and/or picking up of dead animals. 

Mr.  Rojas  stated  that  calls  are  received  24 hours  a  day.    He  said  there  is  always  a 
dispatcher and field officer available. 

City Attorney Ennis suggested working  the  language and clarification of  the pickup of 
dead animals within the 24 hours. 

Mayor Pro Tem Manalo  stated  that  there was  no detail  listed  in  the  standard  service 
plan. 

City Manager Dadian stated  that Title 10 could possibly address  those certain issues. 
She requested continuance of this item to address the questions raised. 

Council member Nelson  inquired  after  the  discussion  takes  place with  animal  control 
would that information be brought back to the City Council. 

Mayor Lima inquired if the administrative fees information would be brought back to the 
City Council at the same time.



Page 4 of 11 

Councilmember  Lyon  commented  that  the  receptionist  at  animal  control  isn’t 
understanding  the  policies.    He  said  that  there  was  a  opossum  loose  in  the 
neighborhood so he contacted animal control to obtain a trap and he was told they do 
not provide traps.  He then inquired if he obtained a trap and trapped the animal would 
they pick it up.   He said he was  told “no” and suggested he  trap it and let  it go a  few 
blocks away. 

Mr. Rojas stated that they stopped trapping wild life. 

Councilmember Lyon verified  if he caught  the opossum then animal control would not 
take it away. 

Mr. Rojas replied by saying no they would not take the animal away. 

Motion by Councilmember Nelson, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Manalo, to continue 
County of Los Angeles agreement extension, enforcement fees and delinquency 
charges and Ordinance No. 09­753. 

Said motion carries by the following roll call vote: 

AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  Lyon, Flowers, Nelson, Manalo and Lima 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSTAIN:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Motion by Councilmember Nelson, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Manalo, to approve 
consent calendar with the exception of items 10, 12, 14 and 17. 

Said motion carries by the following roll call vote: 

AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    Lyon, Nelson, Manalo and Lima 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSTAIN:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    Flowers 

5.  EXCUSING COUNCILMEMBERS WHO ARE ABSENT FROM MEETING 

6.      WAIVING OF FULL READING OF ORDINANCES LISTED ON AGENDA 

7.      APPROVAL OF CITY COUNCIL DEMANDS 

8.      APPROVAL OF COMMISSION MINUTES 
NOVEMBER 24, 2009 – PLANNING COMMISSION 

9.     INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT ON AGREED­UPON PROCEDURES 
APPLIED TO APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT SCHEDULE 

10.  BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT 
FOR FISCAL YEAR END JUNE 30, 2009 

Mayor Pro Tem Manalo inquired if there was a timeline on completing the 
recommendations. 

Justine Menzel, Deputy City Manager replied that they need to be completed by May. 

Motion by Councilmember Nelson, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Manalo, to receive and 
file report. 

Said motion carries by the following roll call vote:



Page 5 of 11 

AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    Lyon, Nelson, Manalo and Lima 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSTAIN:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    Flowers 

11.  A REQUEST FROM THE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICTS OF LOS ANGELES 
COUNTY FOR LETTER OF OPPOSITION TO MODIFICATION OF EXISTING 
FINANCIAL ASSURANCE REQUIREMENT FOR LANDFILLS 

12.  NOTIFICATION (ADVISE LETTER) FILINGS BY PARK WATER COMPANY 

Mayor Pro Tem Manalo inquired if there was anything that the city could do to contact 
the 64 Park Water customers and inquiry if they are having problems with paying 
their bills and provide information regarding low income programs. 

Councilmember Nelson stated that since he has been on the City Council this has been 
a constant issue. 

Mayor Lima stated he was unaware of any programs but the customer can contact 
Park Water Company and obtain that information. 

Maria Dadian, City Manager stated that staff could obtain that information and provide it 
to Park Water customers. 

Item continued to the February City Council meeting to allow for additional information 
regarding low income programs. 

13.  CALL FOR PROJECTS FOR FEDERAL APPROPRIATIONS FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2011 

14.  STEELWORKERS OLDTIMERS FOUNDATION NUTRITION PROGRAM 
AGREEMENT 

Mayor Pro Tem Manalo stated that he was happy to see this that the program is serving 
vegetarian meals. 

Irene Moro of Oldtimers Foundation stated that they started the vegetarian meals about 
a month ago.  She said they were having a good turnout.  She said not only was it a 
cultural awareness but the vegetarian meals are being tried by seniors who have been 
attending for awhile.  She said she was excited about the program 

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Manalo, seconded by Councilmember Nelson, to approve the 
Oldtimers Foundation Nutrition Program agreement. 

Said motion carries by the following roll call vote: 

AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    Lyon, Flowers, Nelson, Manalo and Lima 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSTAIN:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS     None 

15.  AGREEMENT FOR DIAL­A­RIDE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM FOR THE 
DISABLED AND SENIOR CITIZENS WITH THE OLDTIMERS FOUNDATION 
(A NON­PROFIT CORPORATION) 

16.  NOTIFICATION OF SERVICE CHANGE TO ROUTE 3 FROM NORWALK 
TRANSIT SYSTEM (NTS) 

17.  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY CASTROPHIC EVENT 
MEMORANDUM ACCOUNT (CEMA) APPLICATION FOR ONE­TIME INCREASE 

Mayor Lima inquired about the one­ time fee increase.



Page 6 of 11 

Ben Harvey of Southern California Edison stated that the increase was to re­coop cost 
from the problem with the bark beetle in the San Bernardino National Forest.  He said 
there would be a 1.4% increase over a 12 month period. 

Mayor Lima inquired if the bark beetle problem was in San Bernardino. 

Mr. Harvey replied that the bark beetle problem started in San Bernardino Forest, Los 
Angeles and Riveside spreading to other forested Southern Edison areas. 

Councilmember Nelson inquired as to how the infested trees are harvested. 

Mr. Harvey replied that he didn’t know but he could find out. 

Councilmember Nelson inquired if they were required to replace the trees that were 
removed. 

Mr. Harvey replied they were not required to be replaced but he thought they were 
doing  some planting but he would find out for sure. 

Councilmember Lyon inquired after the 12 month period was completed would Southern 
California Edison inform the City of the rates decreasing. 

Mr. Harvey replied that he would. 

Mayor Pro Tem Manalo inquired if the clearing of infested trees was in the right of way. 

Mr. Harvey stated that the clearing would be the required clearance. 

Mayor Lima inquired about new meters being changed. 

Mr. Harvey replied that there was a new program called Smart Meter Program and that 
he would be coming back to speak to the City Council regarding the program.  He said 
It should be in the area in the next two years. 

Report received and filed. 

18.  PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE 
GRAFFITI TRACKER SYSTEM 

PUBLIC HEARING 
Kevin Ennis, City Attorney administered the oath. 

19.  LATE NIGHT EARLY MORNING PERMIT AND ENTERTAINMENT PERMIT FOR 
LA MIRAGE NIGHTCLUB AT 17104 PIONEER BOULEVARD, ARTESIA 

and 
RESOLUTION NO. 09­2178 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ARTESIA 
GRANTING A LATE NIGHT OPERATION PERMIT PURSUANT TO ARTESIA 
MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 3­2.209 TO A BUSINESS KNOWN AS LA MIRAGE 
LOCATED AT 17104 PIONEER BOULEVARD, ARTESIA, CA.  90701 
(ADOPTION) 

and 
RESOLUTION NO. 09­2179 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ARTESIA 
GRANTING AN ENTERTAINMENT PERMIT PURSUANT TO ARTESIA 
MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 3­2.207 TO A BUSINESS KNOWN AS LA MIRAGE 
LOCATED AT 17104 PIONEER BOULEVARD, ARTESIA  90701 
(ADOPTION) 

Maria Dadian, City Manager presented the staff report for this item. 

Motion by Councilmember Lyon, seconded by Councilmember Flowers, to close the 
public hearing.



Page 7 of 11 

Said motion carries by the following roll call vote: 

AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    Lyon, Flowers, Nelson, Manalo and Lima 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSTAIN:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS     None 

Motion by Councilmember Flowers, seconded by Councilmember Lyon, to waived 
further reading and adopted Resolutions No. 09­2178 and Resolution No. 09­2179 as 
read by title. 

Said motion carries by the following roll call vote: 

AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    Lyon, Flowers, Nelson, Manalo and Lima 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSTAIN:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS     None 

20.  LATE NIGHT EARLY MORNING PERMIT FOR PERFECT PARKING AT 17104 
PIONEER BOULEVARD, ARTESIA 

and 
RESOLUTION NO. 09­2180 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ARTESIA 
GRANTING A LATE NIGHT OPERATION PERMIT PURSUANT TO ARTESIA 
MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 3­2.209 TO A BUSINESS KNOWN AS PERFECT 
PARKING LOCATED AT 17104 PIONEER BOULEVARD, ARTESIA, CA.  90701 
(ADOPTION) 

Maria Dadian, City Manager presented the staff report for this item. 

Motion by Councilmember Lyon, seconded by Councilmember Flowers, to close the 
public hearing. 

Said motion carries by the following roll call vote: 

AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    Lyon, Flowers, Nelson, Manalo and Lima 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSTAIN:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS     None 

Motion by Councilmember Flowers, seconded by Councilmember Nelson, to waive 
further reading and adopted Resolution No. 09­2180. 

Said motion carries by the following roll call vote: 

AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    Lyon, Flowers, Nelson, Manalo and Lima 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSTAIN:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS     None 

21.   CASE NO. 2009­31  CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
MODIFICATION AND DESIGN REVIEW 
11815 ARTESIA BOULEVARD 

Pioneer Artesia Center, 16400 Pacific Coast Highway, Huntington Beach, Ca. 
92649 
A request for approval to modify a conditional use permit modification of an 
existing restaurant use and a design review approval for the addition of 2,700 
square feet and a new 96 square foot wall sign for the property located at 
11815 Artesia Boulevard in the Commercial General Planned Development 
(C­P­D) Zone.



Page 8 of 11 

Okina Dor, Planning Associate presented the staff report for this item. 

Mr. Lundin stated that he was available for any questions that the City Council might 
have. 

Councilmember Nelson stated that he was concerned about the lighting outside and 
inquired if he was agreeable to the added lighting. 

Mr. Lundin replied by saying yes and that there was already lighting there. 

Councilmember Nelson inquired if staff determines that more lighting was needed would 
be agreeable to add more. 

Mr. Lundin replied by saying yes. 

Motion by Councilmember Nelson, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Manalo, to close the 
public hearing. 

Said motion carries by the following roll call vote: 

AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    Lyon, Flowers, Nelson, Manalo and Lima 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSTAIN:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS     None 

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Manalo, seconded by Councilmember Flowers, to waive 
further reading and adopt Resolution No. 10­2183 as read by title approving Case 
No. 2009­31. 

Said motion carries by the following roll call vote: 

AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    Lyon, Flowers, Nelson, Manalo and Lima 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSTAIN:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS     None 

ORDINANCE(S) 

22.  ORDINANCE NO. 09­752 
An Ordinance of the City of Artesia Amending Title 9 (Planning and Zoning), 
Chapter 2 (Zoning), Article 15.5 (Water Efficient Landscape) of the Artesia 
Municipal Code by Adding Sections 15.5 Regarding the Adoption of  a Water 
Efficient Landscape Ordinance. 
(SECOND READING AND ADOPTION) 

Gloria Considine, City Clerk presented Ordinance No. 09­752. 

Motion by Councilmember Nelson, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Manalo, to waive 
further reading and adopt Ordinance No. 09­752 as read by title. 

Said motion carries by the following roll call vote: 

AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    Lyon, Flowers, Nelson, Manalo and Lima 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSTAIN:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS     None 

23.  COMPREHENSIVE UPDATE TO THE CITY’S NUISANCE ABATEMENT AND 
GRAFFITI ABATEMENT ORDINANCES 

and 

ORDINANCE NO. 10­754 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ARTESIA ESTABLISHING



Page 9 of 11 

COMPREHENSIVE PROPERTY MAINTENANCE STANDARDS, AMENDING 
PROCEDURES FOR THE ABATEMENT OF PUBLIC NUISANCES, INCLUDING 
THE ABATEMENT OF ABANDONED, WRECKED, DISMANTLED AND 
INOPERABLE VEHICLES, AMENDING AND UPDATING THE CITY’S 
PROCEDURES AND STANDARDS FOR ABATING GRAFFITI, AND 
AMENDING THE ARTESIA MUNICIPAL CODE. 
(FIRST READING AND INTRODUCTION) 

Kevin Ennis, City Attorney presented the staff report for this item. 

Motion by Councilmember Nelson, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Manalo, to waive 
further reading and introduce Ordinance No. 10­754 as read by title. 

Said motion carries by the following roll call vote: 

AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    Lyon, Flowers, Nelson, Manalo and Lima 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSTAIN:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS     None 

RESOLUTION(S) 

24.  RESOLUTION NO. 10­2182 
A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Artesia Determining and Adopting 
An Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2009­2010 for the City of Artesia in 
Accordance with Article X111B of the Constitution of the State of California. 
(ADOPTION) 

Motion by Councilmember Nelson, seconded by Councilmember Flowers, to waive 
further reading and adopt Resolution No. 10­2182 as read by title. 

Said motion carries by the following roll call vote: 

AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    Lyon, Flowers, Nelson, Manalo and Lima 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSTAIN:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS     None 

STAFF REPORTS 

25.   APPOINTMENT OF COMMISSIONERS FOR BEAUTIFICATION AND 
MAINTENANCE  COMMISSION,  PARKS  AND  RECREATION  COMMISSION, 
PLANNING  COMMISSION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 

Gloria Considine, City Clerk presented the staff report for this item. 

Following commissioners were appointed: 

Beautification and Maintenance Commission – Steve Diaz appointed by 
Councilmember Flowers. 

Parks and Recreation Commission – Sharon Stephens appointed by Councilmember 
Nelson 

Planning Commission – Clayton Young appointed by Councilmember Flowers and 
Ray Medina appointed by Councilmember Lyon 

26.   FRIENDS OF ARTESIA FOUNDATION BOARD MEMBERSHIP AND 
APPOINTMENT OF OFFICERS 

Councilmember Lyon appointed Maria Garcia to the Friends of Artesia Foundation 
Board.



Page 10 of 11 

27.   CENSUS’ PROGRAM REPORT AND APPOINTMENT OF A COMPLETE 
COUNT COMMITTEE 

Maria Dadian, City Manager presented the staff report for this item. 

Mayor Lima inquired as to what the committee members would do. 

City Manager Dadian replied that they would share the census information with the 
public and inform them on the importance of being counted. 

Mayor Pro Tem Manalo stated that he would lend his services to serve on this 
committee.  He said it is an important program and the count needs to be accurate 
as possible. 

Councilmember Nelson inquired about the procedure for appointing members to the 
committee. 

City Manager Dadian replied that if the City Council accepted the concept then selection 
of a commissioner as volunteer to the census program would appear on each of the 
commission’s agendas. 

Motion by Councilmember Nelson, seconded by Councilmember Flowers, to approve 
census program and appointment of a complete count committee. 

Said motion carries by the following roll call vote: 

AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    Lyon, Flowers, Nelson, Manalo and Lima 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSTAIN:  COUNCILMEMBERS:    None 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS     None 

ADDITIONAL CITIZEN COMMENTS 
There were no additional citizen comments. 

COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS 

Councilmember Flowers commented that she would like to still serve on 
the Central Basin Water Committee. 

Councilmember Lyon wished everyone a Happy New Year. 

Mayor Pro Tem Manalo wished everyone a Happy New Year.  He inquired 
about the parkways along 183 rd Street from Pioneer Boulevard to Norwalk 
Boulevard covered with lots of trash and dried grass. 

Mayor Lima wished everyone a Happy New Year.  He suggested using volunteering 
for the vegetable garden project.  He mentioned the Time Capsule event on Saturday, 
January 9, 2010. 

COUNCILMEMBER REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED AT PUBLIC EXPENSE 
No meetings to report. 

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 8:45 p.m. 

ATTEST: 

___________________________________ 
GLORIA CONSIDINE, CITY CLERK 

I, Gloria Considine, City Clerk of the City of Artesia, do hereby certify that the foregoing 
minutes were approved at a Regular Meeting of the City Council held on the 
8th day of February 2010, by the following roll call vote:



Page 11 of 11 

AYES:  COUNCIL MEMBERS:   Lyon, Flowers, Nelson, Manalo and Lima 
NOES:  COUNCIL MEMBERS:   None 
ABSENT:  COUNCIL MEMBERS:  None 
ABSTAIN:  COUNCIL MEMBERS:   None 

_________________________________ 
GLORIA CONSIDINE, CITY CLERK


